MBrigtol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE + BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900 POLICE

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

May 24, 2022
TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Kevin M. Lynch, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Sidewalk Use License Renewals 2022 - 2023

Mr. Contente:

Lt. Roman Wozny has reviewed the request for Sidewalk Use License
Renewals for 2022 — 2023 for thirteen establishments listed, and | agree with his
recommendation that all of them be renewed provided that all Laws and Ordinances
governing such licenses are followed. Please see attached.

Respectfully submitted,
| g
Kevin M. Lynch w’( \
Chief of Police PG
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KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police
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Sir,

Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

MEMORANDUM

: CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH DATE: 05-24-2022
: PROPER CHANNELS
: LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY

: SIDEWALK USE LICENSE RENEWALS 2022-2023

A total of 13 establishments are requesting the renewal of their Sidewalk use license for
2022/2023. A records checked was performed on all listed establishments for issues regarding
sidewalk use. All locations listed produced negative results for having any issues regarding
sidewalk use between 06-01-2021 to this date.

There is no known reason to deny the renewal of all listed establishments their sidewalk use
license provided that all guidelines set forth by the application are met and all ordinances
governing this practice are followed.

Respectfully submitted,

Lt Roman Wozny
Lieutenant Roman Wozny
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